m
OWN S H | Pa¥%

=

AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
Downtown Development Authority

]anuary 5, 2026_7:30AM DOWNTOWN

M 1 Build
5151 Il\lflr:rcslﬁ?{oaudl, 0111<1egmos O K E M O S

EST. 1842

© N o u ok

10.

11.
12.
13.

14.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
MISSION: The Meridian Township DDA mission is to beautify and revitalize downtown
Okemos as a very desirable place to shop, live, and do business. It is a commitment to
promoting and improved quality of life by creating a friendly, walkable community
embracing the natural aesthetics of the river and parks.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - DECEMBER 2, 2025 MEETING MINUTES
COMMUNICATIONS
PUBLIC REMARKS
AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS
A. Consumers Energy Bill December 2025
OLD BUSINESS
A. West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee Next Meeting
NEW BUSINESS
A. 2025 Officer Election
B. Authorization of Payment HRC BUILD Grant Invoice
C. Project Updates
OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS
PUBLIC REMARKS
NEXT MEETING DATE
A. February 2,2026 7:30am - Town Hall Room, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos
ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Interim Township Manager Timothy Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4258 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



DOWNTOWN

OKEMOS

Charter Township of Meridian

Downtown Development Authority (DDA)

Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864
Monday, December 1, 2025 - Minutes

Members

Present: Bill Cawood, Tom Stanko, Lexi Denovich, Srinivas Kandula, Peter Campbell, and Ron Sdao (7:41am
arrival)

Members

Absent: Supervisor Hendrickson, Angela Wright, and Renee Korrey

Staff

Present: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark and Executive Assistant Michelle
Prinz

Others

Present: None

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Member Stanko called the meeting to order and read the mission at 7:35 am.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION BY MEMBER CAMPBELL TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER CAWOOD.
MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

3. APPROVAL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 4, 2025

MOTION BY MEMBER CAWOOD TO APPROVE THE MINUTES. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER CAMPBELL.
MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

4. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

5. PUBLIC REMARKS
None.

6. AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENTS

a. Consumers Energy Bill September 2025
b. Consumers Energy Bill October 2025
c. Consumers Energy Bill November 2025



10.

11.

MOTION BY MEMBER KORREY TO AUTHORIZE THE FOLLOWING CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENTS:
SEPTEMBER 2025 OF $104.33, OCTOBER 2025 OF $114.99, AND NOVEMBER 2025 OF $116.23.
SUPPORTED BY MEMBER CAMPBELL. MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

a. 2026 Downtown Development Authority Meeting Schedule

Director Clark shared the draft 2026 meeting schedule. There was discussion and agreement about
moving the meeting scheduled for July 6t to July 13th,

MOTION BY MEMBER KANDULA TO ADOPT THE RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 2026 MEETING
SCHEDULE FOR THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP AS
AMENDED. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER DENOVICH. MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

b. DDA Administration Compensation Discussion

Director Clark stated that in communities where Staff manage TIF areas often a portion of the
Director’s salary comes from the TIF. The Meridian Township Brownfield Authority is paying 15% of
Economic Development Director’s salary for 2026 and there is a request for the Meridian Township
Downtown Development Authority to do the same. This will help to reduce the impact of the Director’s
salary on the Township’s General Fund.

MOTION BY MEMBER KANDULA MOVE TO APPROVE THE ALLOCATION OF 15% ($24,915.80) OF
THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR’S SALARY AND ASSOCIATED BENEFITS FROM THE DDA
ADMINISTRATION FUND, IN SUPPORT OF TIME AND RESPONSIBILITIES DEDICATED TO THE
MANAGEMENT OF THE DDA PROGRAM FOR THE 2026 CALENDAR YEAR. SUPPORTED BY MEMBER
SDAO. MOTION APPROVED 5-0.

c¢. Meridian Township Youth Commission Beautification Project

Director Clark reported that the Youth Commission has ideas for a beautification project on the south
block of the Village of Okemos. The project has been approved by developer Pat Smith and would
include a perimeter fence with artwork. The DDA expressed desire to partner with the Youth
Commission and suggested that the design be presented to key stakeholders in the DDA. The Youth
Commission has not yet presented a budget for the project. Director Clark will work on a draft letter
from the DDA to the Youth Commission to include questions and details that may need consideration.

OPEN DISCUSSION/BOARD COMMENTS

The Cat Hospital has moved to Jolly and Okemos Road area.

PUBLIC REMARKS

None.

NEXT MEETING DATE



a. January 5, 2026, 7:30am-Township Municipal Building, Town Hall Room, 5151 Marsh Road.

12. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:09am without objection.

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us



? Outlook

Consumers Energy: Bill Ready

From Consumers Energy <noreply@alerts.consumersenergy.com>
Date Sat 12/13/2025 4:22 PM
To  Amber Clark <clark@meridian.mi.us>

l».logo
Your Consumers Energy Bill Is Available
ACCOUNT ENDING:2681
Amount Due 2167 Hamilton Rd Okemos MI 48864-
1643
Due Date: January 05, 2026
[ ,exclamation-icon Your account is on Auto-pay.
Thank you for your last payment of $122.75 on December 5.
View the Latest News, Safety and Service Guides.
December Energy Click below to access your energy November 13 - December 11
Usage dashboard (29 DayS)

|».Electric Usage Graph

|».Consumers Promotional Image
~loao

Terms & Conditions | Unsubscribe


http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7vVkbV_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dblcixlvfvS-2B7CyOWV5Ou6kVdNQbczgXHDmFsjQ-2Bm1-2BK4rRlrS2iVhA6Y7sGVwn0zoQ0FeDzMG-2BgNNO2iyNc3QnWtVp60yAqXKryvXqtLrPYIl15F0hE8q1z2PVTSnSw2gAZ-2BwAzuY1Qm3-2F1-2BQ0iqt
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2QAXj8hHic9qbE-2Fe-2FWbp7vVkbV_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dblcixlvfvS-2B7CyOWV5Ou6kVdNQbczgXHDmFsjQ-2Bm1-2BK4rRlrS2iVhA6Y7sGVwn0zoQ0FeDzMG-2BgNNO2iyNc3QnWtVp60yAqXKryvXqtLrPYIl15F0hE8q1z2PVTSnSw2gAZ-2BwAzuY1Qm3-2F1-2BQ0iqt
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr3BPZ0w9-2F8Z5vYGQ-2FFNiRsiIKSOry6nh1tswO8UYz2WFxBQy8QROaF-2BiCJfoyoEAyc-2FFeRPWTU8x9RKX9Pd8cPJfPk89luMudbRs5pvja9hFtQ-2BJSI0jCGnP5Np8OBONumXvJ2brgJq1ETa-2FCYxEyW6XTgEdquM9pQv1K23jhGDFW0-2FxduAtpg6g6oP26K54oY-3DLOI0_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4dLx9egprM3-2FH3METUVpWRWUJjntpajGgZ8SXf9U-2F6fFtyrRELO6wbFkcUWclJLUqorVmfVXFT2hlMUMOMN-2F6nIJ-2Bb9aZJOi3VsPQAT3whUMxFbsGQ5vmOw2sY9WUq1SeXeP3HHMYcnoldWpE3rpxCm
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1cuu-2FWmsr9BdBGjZNke-2BWpTYesKFKUFtlwEfgxLpaTJjm5dXKCRaHK0NbCWuDVjo8pjagI46SCAZvvZIqKTnoIfdfBqTwGVPzyZHQuy7gkQw26yoLBPyYPXVkabMPGIKe2kNFgSxAfCMeh-2BuZ9iF04zzvKJvf-2B8Rqd2FyiQunc8s-2Fz0qZe0-2B41-2Fwb0pj8IiJVCCSgzviL7GGoNsMi8bVIyHN-2B6-2B-2FVDuhYgQmmACfoLufc4NxZTQ-2B17gwaDAXNOpXI-3DIYNn_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4ciXR9zc-2FM70RODg9jE0oGmePaO4zIpCfNaWUB9KIDhBXPHEiNa2CCzxbL-2BpWy3nWgeUR30wl-2BGzAS3HGHW3IQjPR3FIuT5CRm8g-2FFYlAQr8C8Sb4-2FcH8dowCj7pyw7sDEvkWIPlNY5HNfQChWTI7TL
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73b-XE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4fU7Mu4QRfko2dzE5RZcYSrJstcjks-2BvTBddrLQNMGt-2B-2BD0dNOhas5J0kCR7EiKmdJmb9Kku1-2BaZziXBjRSy-2BQNgS0VLg2-2BRF4hNNw3zp0IY88a40MKU3iOgFIC74nedKCixPUs1-2BKZlj2p8cxBFNHl
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr1yBfUEl80UFSKpFbemihQ6g0FRXMRMlRKaxsFQfFeXXzZdD6TE3enTPlpjnC-2BYORQhtpp5RKwDf-2FuroZqirw73b-XE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4fU7Mu4QRfko2dzE5RZcYSrJstcjks-2BvTBddrLQNMGt-2B-2BD0dNOhas5J0kCR7EiKmdJmb9Kku1-2BaZziXBjRSy-2BQNgS0VLg2-2BRF4hNNw3zp0IY88a40MKU3iOgFIC74nedKCixPUs1-2BKZlj2p8cxBFNHl
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DSyNc_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4cdZB4de9r4pg7WaIggSRgUQqDkkc9Tb-2BLcbjG7Im-2FVthsYxcG-2BDRMXqSRxk9V1eWg7jhJYlAEP-2FROja32ffc6sAOYV8M4plmNfSTZrvTYke-2B-2BZj0vP5vRbNDFdwg4SehHh5NF13fi-2BcISOGlzX3U0x
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr2SmxlbbeoD7P4s1pd-2Bn-2BctOxYFfPOrVAX6L1DK1H9TsQ-3D-3DSyNc_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4cdZB4de9r4pg7WaIggSRgUQqDkkc9Tb-2BLcbjG7Im-2FVthsYxcG-2BDRMXqSRxk9V1eWg7jhJYlAEP-2FROja32ffc6sAOYV8M4plmNfSTZrvTYke-2B-2BZj0vP5vRbNDFdwg4SehHh5NF13fi-2BcISOGlzX3U0x
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6e7BTXddszGXzX7RKtVIaInQ6L0nilfCY0kf-2B0QD8fI-2F4VbVsgsteVNadlEQba23Up1aNqWzbeiK3TJK8TqX-2BE4FLltdjnzAXFAhnUMN-2F7aCElYCdsVpps1qNd3ErPxDGp7GvCHIXv1eH5hn4wShlqPx8MII-2BNyWna568YQFdyeHJqLRPOkwrFOkR1D-2BZg0TxA-3D-3D7Zvl_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4d83t6Ejz04aen5emEj7n-2BjQeUE0asnNDectPWBpl5gHNE5Je8FTVQhvyu58kuXzmulsvfXWBgbBPL8DaYUo0O2QtpgTvI4239jZrdxE3iZuDryB6L8v-2BvryRFMBAWYSnZBXInMnXQfuegu-2FD-2Fo8x5p
http://url3834.alerts.consumersenergy.com/ls/click?upn=u001.bXiIoJMSxH-2BRc7-2FR6S3Z73w9LoemNAtb-2BYCjh0Plcr0vCn8Et0FMijs4GPqtULzMyDLYht5BvIGnZ5xkiTFw6eXrBnG0Pg6mDWypk60X1NrVTm2m5W6KkZxcguA-2FgY-2FXGwCbYbu68Zag5wZTX2bVTx7djLBbYVuqjwEZDbCMV1VQU-2FDfgn03IacorXkbhJHQAdNOlU9gzBG8FIhUBQDHK9xIoCdy5NtEh7NaV1GqFOKFWHsqC-2FSLNY-2BXigz71YRwOchQBnzTGmzaZZTimU-2Fklw-3D-3DpzuE_Q0MXlaZ9mzBakN0I46OwuOOUkRKm1l871S-2BF4aAvYahALRm4WRNSB-2BaW142PN0wdam8fKxzacoIeBm3w-2FSu8D8llt-2BK4cq2qrH-2F3FDg5k9Mq-2Bp3v8NMq5uWWaX9jquzXSY1v-2Bi7guS9BX36f9el5UwBQMIJ4ozozEeWs2-2FxhUo90-2F1zr08RJV8q-2FN5VL7502L7TMvS-2FDx6ArgXH8RPbnKMVPAo1c1trJ7d-2BBqz8gWTTeM-2FLshFSMnnmZhhAqR6PoC1uHei9hr3oPNHl6xD07XpCz6fAiPfSzCmuZ-2Bijgm9o0HQiY71CnlU3rGyUcfqV8-2F17EdwaRiExUSgkWQSIIkmGISIZOKNBOLXejKq6Wz-2FvKVL3G72r2eq3K6XjL4-2BsUtlcCjqcReTdWjFmb5GSg2ZHAzOnNU3n0y2YEdFpUGU3VduRg1ht-2FFfQZmsUJQFkDIeW8FCSmXzPn5AkEx6hIsIM-2BW7g5D9Tz60GyIQ9KMrc83-2FC-2BmV0NV-2BB66HeeCADqe5opCJN-2FMwrfkXZqXRe-2F9u4j9dS6jH4MMmWZ6zmCfVI-2B9sEC513Y1tfok3JlePkqRaEVQgnFdyrJB-2F-2BdO6nuKMZjq-2Bv2fpr2o7I8p-2BUnlcS2cnSMEmDmS7-2FAnXSK0nbEgIVOtA-2BT-2BiWBtPElXmIaSd0ssBR-2BqtGEbR-2FbXB4utdMlKQ6xYJoOnaDunw1V4h9GZWE9CEPmxHwVDZ5nvvX-2FZ9Vn-2FQRyJfeCiuhaELn7IiLWKywpyJpiiFukH8C6kcVNmpV0q9BWBhlPLle6bt7xXxq4-2Fj6-2FNluq24raIxsNUsY5rS5u-2BMe-2BkRf876BycZZ8exZRcXLmwNeESEGw5EITEbbC1kYUETxEvoBGbpZWNe6hNwOD3kTmZVNHxke4yXqJE-2FMubQv8sMxq9KX4S146tvh3EyMLrHVbjvpUOWFmB4f2xiyKHZET95hbJYHWqEvnxa9Rh2oWAp8J1NC60NihdNWmirE6Cfk1G7NoSZ4cSF3ytYJyx2HuBry3pX37xtNa31FOgatUPb3LH6Lx6Ra6iHbcRdxwhaAkeTZG0UDexHHqwxtm2RG7yr9Xcuftc8Xn

To: Downtown Development Authority Members

From: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark
Date: January 5, 2026
Re: West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee Meeting Overview

On September 9, 2025 the West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee held their first meeting
regarding the site commonly referred to as “Village of Okemos”. The developer indicated in their
letter to the Township June 2024 that the project was on indefinite hold. The project, a 200
mixed-use development at the southwest corner of Hamilton Road and Okemos Road has been
the subject of discussion in the community for over a decade.

On November 3, 2025 the DDA body elected to support the Township’s request to Hubbell Roth
and Clark (HRC) to act as our consultant to submit the hefty Better Utilizing Investments to
Leverage Development (BUILD) Grant application with the Ingham County Road Department.
The total cost from the DDA not to exceed $50,000. The BUILD Grant is a federal grant offered
through the U.S Department of Transportation (USDOT). The goal of the grant is to offer funding
to local units of government access to funding for transportation projects that don’t qualify for
other transportation improvements. The notice of funding opportunity guideline is available
online for those interested in reviewing. Applications for BUILD grants are due February 24,
2026.

HRC has been in regular contact with DDA and Township staff to collect the required items
necessary to complete the BUILD Grant. In addition, the Township Manager/Deputy Manager
are working to secure the relationship with Ingham County Road department to ensure a smooth
application process. The entity with authority over the road, must be the entity to apply for the
funding. Staff is working to schedule a meeting with Ingham County to finalize the grant
application details.

The tentative date for the next West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee meeting will be:

Tuesday January 13, 2026 in Meridian Township Hall Room 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI
at 7:30 a.m.

No action is needed from DDA members for this item.


chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2025-12/FY_2026_BUILD_NOFO_Final.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.transportation.gov/sites/dot.gov/files/2025-12/FY_2026_BUILD_NOFO_Final.pdf

DOWNTOWN

OKEMOS

To: Downtown Development Authority Members

From: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark
Date: January 5, 2026

RE: Annual Officer Election

DDA Bylaws state:

The officers of the Authority shall be elected by the Board of Directors and shall consist of a
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson and Secretary/Treasurer. The Board of Directors may all appoint a
recording Secretary who need not be a member of the board. The Officers of the Board of Directors
shall be elected annually by the board. If the election of the officers shall not be held or made at
such meeting, such election shall be held or made as soon thereafter as it is convenient. Each officer
so elected or appointed shall hold office for the remainder of which they are elected or appointed
and until a successor is elected or appointed a qualified, or until they resign or are removed.

Position Responsibilities:

Chairperson and Vice Chairperson: The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board of
Directors and shall discharge the duties of a presiding officer. In the absence of the Chairperson or
in the event of his/her inability or refusal to act, the Vice Chairperson shall perform the duties of
the Chairperson and when so acting shall have all the powers and be subject to all the restrictions of
the Chairperson.

Secretary/Treasurer: The Secretary/Treasurer shall attend all meetings of the Board of Directors
and record all votes and the minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept for that purpose. The
Secretary/Treasurer shall prepare, with the assistance of appropriate Township officials, annual
financial report covering the fiscal year of the Authority. The Secretary/Treasurer shall also preside
at all meetings of the Board of Directors where the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson are also
unavailable.

Current Officers:

Angela Wright- Chair
Ron Sdao - Vice Chair
Peter Campbell Secretary

A motion is prepared for your consideration:

MOTION TO APPROVE THE ELECTED OFFICERS FOR 2026 AS FOR
CHAIRPERSON, FOR VICE CHAIR PERSON, AND
AS TREASURY/SECRETARY FOR 2026.




To: Downtown Development Authority Members

From: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark
Date: January 5, 2026
Re: Hubbell Roth & Clark (HRC) BUILD Grant Invoice # 0233528

On November 3, 2025 the DDA body elected to support the Township’s request to Hubbell Roth
and Clark (HRC) to act as our consultant to submit the hefty Better Utilizing Investments to
Leverage Development (BUILD) Grant application with the Ingham County Road Department.
The total cost from the DDA not to exceed $50,000.

The attached is an invoice from HRC for work conducted through December 6, 2026 for BUILD
Grant activities.

The following motion is prepared for your consideration:

MOVE TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK INVOICE
#0233528 FOR SERVICES CONDUCTED RELATED TO THE FY 2026 BUILD GRANT.
AUTHORIZE STAFF TO REMIT PAYMENT TO HUBBELL ROTH AND CLARK IN THE
AMOUNT OF $6,887.



To: Downtown Development Authority Members

From: Neighborhoods & Economic Development Director Amber Clark
Date: January 5, 2026
Re: Downtown Development Authority Project Updates

2128 Hamilton/4690 Okemos Road:

A redevelopment/rehabilitation is proposed for the commercial and residential component of
the 4690 Okemos Road building. This building previously was home to Art Unlimited and New
Thai Kitchen. The Building has seven unoccupied residential units. Six one bedroom and one two
bedroom unit. The cost to make the improvements necessary to both the residential and
commercial portions is high. The developers Vistaluxe have contracted with a redevelopment
consulting firm to help guide them as they plan the necessary improvements to the site. The plan
is to apply for a grant through the MI Neighborhood program that is run by MSHDA through the
federal CDBG program.

Staff submitted the required letter of interest to MSHDA in November. This LOI is a one page
overview of the potential project and parameters. The LOI allows MSHDA to review the
preliminary elements of the project to determine eligibility. The eligibility requirements were
submit the LOI from the local unit of government with a letter of support from the municipality.

After reaching out to MSHDA, staff was able to hold a consultation meeting with MSHDA to go
over the grant/project elements. Staff is of the impression that a request will come from MSHDA
to complete the full application. This grant if awarded could support up to $100K per residential
unit of $700,000 of the total project costs.



	West Hamilton and Okemos Subcommittee.pdf
	To DDA Officer Election 2026.pdf
	HRC BUILD Grant Invoice.pdf
	Project Updates 1.6.26.pdf



